CENTRAL O
Manila

April 1, 2024

MEMORANDUM

FOR

EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR.

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
in CAR, Regions I, II, IX, X, XI, XII and XiiI

This refers to the memorandum dated February
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16, 2024 of DPWH Region X Director

ZENAIDA T. TAN endorsing the request of District Engineer MARIA B, DAVID, Iligan City
District Engineering Office, for the approval of Modification of the hereunder project covered

by FY2024 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

ORGANIZATIONAL QUTCOME 2: Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods -
Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure along
Mandulong River, Barangay Mandulog, Iligan City

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description
UACS No. 320101111349000 UACS No. 320101111349000
ProjectID: PO0O0820035MN Project ID : P00820035MN

ORGANIZATIONAL OQUTCOME 2: Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods -
Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure along
Mandulog River, Barangay Mandulog, Iligan City

[ ]
“Mandulog”. There is no such river name as
should be "Mandulog”.

Type of o
Work/ 5 7 Type of Work/ . .
Physical Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
Target
cwi1: Cwi:
Construction of Construction of
Flood Mitigation | P 301,562.50 Flood Mitigation P 301,562.50
Structure / / Lineal Meter P 96,500,000.00 | " gicture / Lineal Meter F 96,300,000.00
320.00 LINEAL 320.0 LINEAL
METERS METERS
EAO P 3,500,000.00 EAO P 3,500,000.00
Total: P’IC‘I0,000,0DG.OO Total: | P kOB,OOO,DDO.DO
Justification: {

Modification is requested to correct the tyflographical error in the project title, from “Mandulong” to

See attached certificate issued by the LGU / Chairman of Brgy. Mandulog.

“Mandulong” that exists within Iligan City. Hence, it

@,

The physical targeiyand pnit cost remain thie same.
w/ { fzcznh.olbw—;
4 v



UACS No.  32010111134%000
Project ID : PO0S20035MN

Based on Aur evaluation, the submitted request for project modification is in order, hence, it is
respec recommended to the Secretary for his consideration and approval.

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:

MARIXCATALINA E. CABRAL Ph.D,, CESO I
Undersecretary for Planning and PPP Services

APPROVED [/ BESAPPROYED:
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